January 14, 1986

Mr. Kermit Geary
1266 Riverview Drive
Walnutport, PA 18088

Dear Sir:
I am happy to confirm your signal report of Jan. 6, 1986.

WQSF-AM transmits from its location 2 miles west of Williamsburg.
The transmitter is a Collins model 550A and our output power

is rated at 500 watts daytime and various nighttime powers.

On the day that you monitored, we changed to post-sunset

power at 5:13PM. Our programming is simulcast with WQSF FM.

Thanking you very much for the nice things you wrote about
our transmission system. I am,

Yo?;s Truly,
N

" George Ramsey,
Chief Engineer

GR/FE

WQSE AM/FM Studios: PO. Box 180, Williamsburg, VA 23187 (804) 229-7400:
Richmond Office: 2300 E. Cary St., PO. Box 667 Richmond, VA 23205, (804) 225-8333.




